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From: Bil2E <5.1.2.e @gmall.00m>
Date: Sunday, January 11, 2026, 11:03 PM
To: EK-postbus <postbus@eerstekamer.nl>

Subject: Urgent Appeal to Address Human Rights Violations and Killings of Protesters in Iran

U ontvangt niet vaak e-mail van5.1.2. @gmail.com. Ontdek waarom dit belangrijk is

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to you with deep concern regarding the ongoing human rights crisis unfolding in the Islamic
Republic of Iran. Over the past weeks, nationwide protests—initially sparked by economic hardship—have
been met with an increasingly violent crackdown by Iranian security forces. Reports from credible human
rights organizations indicate that hundreds of protesters have been killed and thousands more arbitrarily
detained as authorities use lethal force, metal pellets, and other excessive tactics against largely peaceful
demonstrators.

Numerous independent reports highlight serious violations of international human rights standards,
including:

- Unlawful use of lethal force against civilians, including young people and minors.

- Mass arbitrary arrests and disappearances of protesters, activists, and journalists.

- Violent dispersal tactics and the blocking of medical access to injured individuals.

- Widespread efforts to suppress information through internet and communication blackouts.

These actions raise grave concerns about Iran’s compliance with international human rights obligations,
particularly the rights to life, freedom of expression, peaceful assembly, and due process.

Given the severity of these violations and the documented harm to peaceful civilians, I respectfully urge
[government/institution name] to take the following actions:

1. Publicly condemn the unlawful killings and excessive use of force against peaceful protesters in Iran.

2. Support independent investigations into reported human rights abuses, potentially through international
mechanisms such as the United Nations Human Rights Council.

3. Consider targeted diplomatic measures or sanctions against individuals and institutions credibly
implicated in these abuses.

4. Call on Iranian authorities to immediately halt violent repression and release those detained for exercising

fundamental rights.

Upholding human rights worldwide requires prompt and decisive action, especially when civilians are
threatened for exercising their basic freedoms. I hope your office will use its influence to advocate for
accountability, protection of human rights, and the preservation of human dignity for all people in Iran.

Thank you for your time and attention to this urgent matter.

Sincerely,
5.2





